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U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Los Angeles Field Office, Region IX

611 West 6" Street, Suite 1000

Los Angeles, CA 90017-3101

HUD

Office of Community Planning and Development
Los Angeles Field Office

Information Bulletin

Issue No. CPD-2012-5
January 26, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: Nei od Stabilizati
FROM: William G. Vasquez

Director, Office of C
SUBJECT:

rogram (NSP) Grantees

nning and Development

Change in NSP Specialist Assignments

This bulletin identifies assignment changes in the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP),

for all three grants (NSP1, NSP2 and NSP3).

Overall management of the NSP grants remains with Wayne Itoga. Hoshang Bhadha and Elliot

Olantyan comprise the NSP Specialist team.
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Anaheim X Hoshang Hoshang Moreno Valley | x X Elliot Etliot Hoshang Bhadha
C:I‘l’:; X X Elliot Eiliot Ontario 4 X Mary Hoshang 213 534-2574
Bakersfield | x X Hoshang Hoshang Orange Co. x x | Hoshang Hoshang hoshang.ji.bhadha@hud.gov
Chula vista | x Hoshang Hoshang NHSOC X Hoshang Hoshang
Compton X X Mary Elliot Palmdale X Hoshang Hoshang
Corona X X Mary Elliot Perris X Mary Hoshang
Fontana X X Elfiot Elliot Pomona X X Mary Hoshang Elfiot Olaniyan
Hemet | x x Mary Elliot Rancho x Elliot Elliot 213 534-2564
Cucamonga
Hesperia X Elliot Elliot Riaito X x Elliot Elliot elliot.o.olaniyan@hud.gov
imperial . . . .
County X Elliot Elliot Riverside X X Mary Hoshang
Indio X | x Mary Hoshang Riverside Co. X X Mary Hoshang
Kern San . .
County X X Hoshang Hoshang Bernardino X X Elliot Elliot
Lancaster X X Hoshang Hoshang San Beé':ardino X X Elliot Elliot
Long Beach Hoshang Hoshang San Diego X Hoshang Hoshang Program Manager:
Los Angeles Efliot Elliot San Diego Co. X Hoshang Hoshang Wayne itoga
Los l(\:r;geles X x Mary Hoshang Santa Ana X | x | x | Hoshang Efliot 213 534-2565
LANHS X Mary Elliot Victorville X X Elliot Elliot wayne.s.itoga@hud.gov




